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HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY HABS No. TA-32

DR. JOOST ROELOFSZ HOUSE (VIERSEN HOUSE)
HARS
TOWA,
63-FPEL,
An addendum to 1~
photographic records made in 193k,
Listed as the Vierson House
in HABS Catalog (1941).
Address: 1008-1010 North Main Street (originally Reformation Ave-
nue), Pella, Marion County, Towa.
Present Use: Demolished 193k, Replica erected 1975—6 at the Pella His-

torieal Village, Franklin Avenue between East First and
East Second Streets.

PART T. HISTORICAL INFORMATION

Pella was founded in 1847 by a group of 800 Hollanders who came to America
under the lesdership of Dominie Hendrik Pieter Scholte. They left the
Netherlands in four sailing vessels, and eventually found a location for
their colony in the newly admitted stabte of Iowa, where they bought 18,000
acres of land - much of it at $1.25 per acre since it was still virgin
prairie and woodland with only here and there a log claim-cabin.

The only doctor who came with the colony was Dr. Joost Roelofsz, together
with his wife and six childrem. He came at the urging of his cousin,
Dominie H. P. Scholte, leaving a well-established and profitable practice
in the Netherlands. His first home was in dne of the log cabins mentioned
ghove, but as soon as the town was laid out he acquired a lot on which to
build a home for his family. It was built in 1848 on what was then called
Reformation Avenue; the location is now known as 1008-1010 Main Street.
Roelofsz, himself, designed the house and supervised the workmen who built
it.

In 1862 Roelofsz' wife died. A daughter who had married Auke H. Viersen,
and her family, came to live with him, After Dr. Roelofsz died the
Viersens continued to live in the house, and later it was the home of their
daughter, Lily A. Viersen. She sold it in the spring of 1934, after which
it was demolished to make way for two new residences.

A partial description of the house appears in an article written by a grand-
gon of Dr. Roelofsz. Tt reads as follows:

Dr. Joost Roelofsz erected one of the first brick homes to be built
in Pella. It was a substantial residence facing the west, with a
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wing on either side. A side entrance, enclosed with lattice-work,
led into the spacious parlor room; to the rear was the dining room.
The right wing was the kitchen, while the left wing with a private
reception hall, was the deoctor's office or consultation quarters.
Roomy bedrooms were located on the upper floor, and in the rear a
"studlo room" was reserved where Dr. Roelofsz spent his leisure
moments in oil painting. In later years the exterior of the house
had been stuccoed. Dr. Roelofsz lived here until his death.

A replica of the Roelofsz house was constructed as a bicentennial project
in 1975-1976 with the help of photographs from the Historie American Build-
ings Survey. The bullder was Paul Vande Noord. The reconstruction forms

a part of the Pella Hisgtorical Village, Franklin Avenue, East First to East
Becond Street, Pella, Iowa.

Prepared by Mrs. Martha Lautenbach
Box 184, Route 1
Pella, Towa 50219

PART TT, PROJECT INFORMATION

The above information was prepared for the Historic American Buildings
Survey by Mrs. Lautenbach in response to an inguiry sbout the present
location and condition of the house.



